
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IGG Meeting Minutes 

 



 

 
Page 2 of 6               

  

Date: 6th March 2024 Time & Location 10:30 Green Isle Hotel 

Chair:  J O’Dwyer, CRU 

Attendees: Name Location 

 Sean McKevitt, Tracy Caffrey, Rebecca Duggan, Gary 
McInerney, John O’Reilly 

RMDS 

Jack O’Dwyer, Jack Walsh, Anna Rourke CRU 

Robin McLoughlin Version 1 

Catherine Leen, Carl Murphy, Paul Harrington, Siobhan 
Melvin, Emer Corcoran, Emma Porter  

ESBN 

James Long  MRSO 

Ian Mullins BGE 

Sinead Butler, Peter Brett, Jack Brett, Canice Kenealy, Alan 
O’Meara 

EcoPower 

Andrew McKinnon Flogas 

Des McBride Electric Ireland 

Aoife Coppinger PrePay Power 

Ceola McGowan Community Power 

Ruth Beirne Panda Power 

Lyle Scott, Emma Deegan, Caoimhe McWeeney, Anca 
Stanciu 

Energia 

Kim Scullion Erova Energy  

Aine Ni Cheara, Declan Hannah SSE 

Jennifer Condron Pinergy 

Antoin O’Lachtnain Axpo 

Tallis Dixon Bord Na Mona 

Apologies: 1.0  

Version 
Number 

 

Status  

 

Agenda: 

1.  General 

2.  Actions from Previous IGGs/Conference Calls  

3.  New IGG Actions 

4.  CRU Update 

5.  Version 1 Update 

6.  Retail Market Design Update 

7.  MRSO Update 

8.  ESBN Update 

9.  AOB 

 



 

 
Page 3 of 6               

  

 
 
 

1 – General 

 
J O’Dwyer enquired if everyone was happy to sign off on v1.0 of the IGG minutes on 07th February 2024.  
 
Minutes Approved.  
 
 

 

2. Actions – Previous Conference Call & IGG 

 
No IGG actions have been carried forward.  
 

 

3. Actions – New IGG Actions 
 

No new action Items were logged at the IGG. 
 
 

 

4.  CRU Update 

 
J Walsh gave the CRU Update. 

 

Refer to slide for details. 

 

C McWeeney asked if the final reporting date could be confirmed in relation to thee ECBS scheme?  

 

J Walsh advised it would be confirmed closer to the time.  

 

S Melvin advised that the date would be confirmed 

 

 

5.  Version 1 Update 

 
R McLaughlin gave the Version 1 update.  

Refer to slides for details. 

I Mullins asked would there be further information provided on what will be required at the formal 

assessments planned for May 2024.  

R McLaughlin advised that there would be, and it would align with the PQ assessment results submitted. 

C McWeeney asked that due to v14.00.00 being more substantial then the previous v13.06.00 would the 

timelines be stricter than previous versions?  

R McLaughlin advised that yes, timelines are very tight, and this was the reason behind issuing of the draft 

PQ to suppliers.  

 

 



 

 
Page 4 of 6               

  

 

 

 

6.  Retail Market Design Update 

S McKevitt gave the Retail Market Design Update. 

Refer to slides for details. 

I Mullins asked was the roadmap always included in the slides? 

S McKevitt and E Corcoran confirmed that it is always included.  

 

7.  MRSO Update 

 
J Long gave the MRSO update.  

 

Refer to slides.  

 

 

8.  ESB Networks Update 

 
E Porter & E Corcoran gave the ESBN Update. 
 
Refer to slides for details. 
 
 
S Melvin highlighted the importance of sharing the information provided on Special Read Requests with 
operational teams.  
 
I Mullins asked if the data fix will lead to replacement readings for intervals or would an adjustment for the 
period be issued?  
 
C Murphy responded that yes replacement readings would be issued for incorrect interval readings with a 
new market message issuing. In this case the DUoS will automatically be corrected as a result.  
 
D McBride raised a customer query based on smart meters continuing to take readings during a power 
outage. 
 
C Murphy advised that this likely part of the power outage non zero estimates review currently ongoing, 
however if he wanted to send on MPRN examples we could check.  
 
A O’Lachtnain asked if when work is complete should suppliers expect the 343 Market Message to 
reconcile with the 345 Market Message correctly?  
 
C Murphy advised that a response on this would need to be given at a later date as this is still under 
review.  
 
A O’Lachtnain stated the importance of reconciling the bill issued with what is displayed on the meter. 
 
C Murphy agreed.  
 
C Murphy highlighted the ability for suppliers to have visibility of the next read date on extranet and also 
view read cycle within the XML file in relation to the Special Read Request topic.  
 
 



 

 
Page 5 of 6               

  

A O’Lachtnain asked if the item relating to installation of a night storage heater be removed from the tariff 
sheet at the next version?  
 
E Corcoran responded that a response would be given on this at a later date.  
 
 

 

9.  AOB 

 
S McKevitt advised that the MP Survey would be issued in the coming weeks.   
 
 
Next Steps  
 
J O’Dwyer outlined the following dates in the calendar.   
 
Next Conference Call: 
 

• Wednesday 10th April 2024 
 
 
J O’Dwyer thanked MPs for attending the meeting.   



 

 
Page 6 of 6               

  

 

Retail Market Design Service 

 www.rmdservice.com 


